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RELEASE IN FULL

From: : Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 7:17 AM
To: H

Subject: Fw: S-Gilani Letter

Attachments: : 20110220 AM-S Letter to PM Gilani.docx; Draft S Letter on 2-19-11 - final.docx;
: 20110220 AM-S Letter to PM Gilani.docx; Draft S Letter on 2-19-11 - final.docx

From: Lucas, Laura D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Macmanus, Joseph E
Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants

Sent: Sun Feb 20 20:49:48 2011

Subject: FW: S-Gilani Letter

Huma,

Attached please find an action memo and formatted letter for S’s approval regarding Raymond Davis. If the Secretary
approves the text, | will have the letter signed electronically and send it back to SRAP.

Regards, Laura

From Feldman, Damel F

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 4:30 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: S-Gilani Letter

Will do.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: S_SpecialAssistants; Feldman, Daniel F
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sun Feb 20 15:26:40 2011
Subject: FW: S-Gilani Letter

Dan for our record-keeping let’s do an Action Memo and get this formally signed out.

From- Feldman, Daniel F

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Ruggiero, Frank J; Singh, Vikram J; Grossman, Marc I; Lenderking, Timothy A; Munter, Cameron P; Engelken,
Stephen C; Nepal, Rohit S; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: S-Gilani Letter

Jake/Huma -

Attached is the final letter from S to Gilani, cleared by post, L, and SRAP. Cameron would like to send this as early as
tomorrow, if possible, as it lays out in the clearest and most succinct manner to date the position the USG has espoused
in the case. It effectively will become the document of record with the government.
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Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel Feldman

Deputy Special Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan
U.S. Department of State

Washington, DC

202-647-4131

FeldmanDF@state.gov
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